
From:   Nart Bajj   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   March 13, 2018

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0461-EX-ST-2018
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

To: Nart Bajj, Boingo Wireless inc
  nbajj@boingo.com
     408-890 1144

From: Leann Nguyen
  Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov

Applicant: Boingo Wireless inc
File Number: 0461-EX-ST-2018
Correspondence Reference Number: 41138
Date of Original Email: 03/12/2018

Please explain what are &quot;XX&quot; on your emission designator and also please provide stop
buzzer information including name and telephone number.

Answers: I am using the same equipment as was in another existing granted filling:
OET Experimental License Grant Notification, Call Sign: WL9XTM File Number: 1316-EX-ST-2017

the new filling designators are below: please let me know if I should change it:

Action
Frequency
Station Class
Output Power/ERP
Mean Peak
Frequency Tolerance (+/-)
Emission Designator
Modulating Signal
New   
3550.00000000-3700.00000000 MHz   

Action
Frequency
Station Class
Output Power/ERP
Mean Peak
Frequency Tolerance (+/-)
Emission Designator
Modulating Signal
New   
3550.00000000-3700.00000000 MHz   
FX   
250.000000 mW 1.000000 W   
P   
0.00200000 %   
20M0FXX   
BPSK, QPSK, 16QAM, 64QAM




